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Dr P Smith 
Fareham Health Centre 
Osborn Road 
Fareham 
PO16 7ER 

Dear Dr P Smith 

Elise DEVINE dob 26.06.1911 

Problems: 

2.1" i ..................... ~-~’~’~-’-’~- ..................... 

Mrs. Devine’s oedema is marked up to her knees. Unfortunately she had no record of her 
drugs with her so I was unable to change the dose of diuretics. I think her oedema would 
benefit from an increase. Blood pressure today was well controlled at 130/70. 

I have asked her to bring her tablets with her the next time she comes to clinic so that we 
can be certain what dosage she is on. Her creatinine is showing a gradual rise and in July 
was up to 192. It has been done again today. I have given her an appointment for 2 
months. 

Y~urs sincerely 

....... ....... 
.............................. 

Consultant Renal Physician 

cc Dr. T. Cranfield 
Consultant Haematologist 
Queen Alexandra Hospital 
Cosham 


